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From: cprocter@bartechgroup.com
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 10:41 AM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Subject: Waiver of Annual Limits Requirement for The Bartech Group

Importance: High

Attachments: Waiver Request.pdf

Mr. Mayhew:

Please see the attached waiver request. Thank you

(See attached file: Waiver Request.pdf)

Connie Procter
Director, Human Resources
The Bartech Group

17199 North Laurel Park Drive, Suite 224 Livonia, Michigan 48152
ph:  734.462.2504
fax:  734.953.5068
email:  CProcter@BartechGroup.com

Please visit us at www.BartechGroup.com

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any 
dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be 
illegal.
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From: Lapinski, John [John.Lapinski@buckconsultants.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:47 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: The Bartech Group - Waiver of Annual Limits Requirement under PPACA
Sandra, it was a pleasure talking to you today. On behalf of The Bartech Group, I am confirming that in 2011:
 
§         Although it has not been d  ed by the Board, it is likely that Bartech will eschew Grandfather status
§         Bartech will eliminate the $   an   cap on preventive services
§         Bartech will eliminate the c  nt $   lifetime maximum
 
Please call or email me should you have any additional questions or require clarification on anything addressed in this email or
Bartech’s application.
 
John M. Lapinski
Principal, Health & Productivity Practice
Buck Consultants, a Xerox Company
300 Galleria Office Centre, Suite 500
Southfield, MI 48034
248.304.2445 Phone
248.304.2450 Fax
248.225.4021 Mobile
john.lapinski@buckconsultants.com
www.buckconsultants.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From:                                         Mercer, Joseph (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 16, 2010 11:31 AM
To:                                               'john.lapinski@buckconsultants.com'
Cc:                                               Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject:                                     Bartech Group Annual Limit Waiver Application
Attachments:                          Waiver Application Form.xls
 
Dear Mr. Lapinski:
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the Public Health Service Act
(PHS Act) Section 2711.  In order to expedite your application, please provide the following information:
 

I.                   Please complete the entire annual limits spreadsheet, attached to the email.  Please return the completed
spreadsheet to this email address as an attachment.  We will only be able to process spreadsheets that are
fully complete (i.e., every cell should contain the information requested).  If a cell on the spreadsheet does
not pertain to your plan, please write “None,” and/or provide an explanation regarding why you are unable
to complete that particular cell in a separate document.
 

II.                In addition, please provide the following information:
 

·         Confirm whether the plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010.  If so, is the plan in compliance with
grandfathering provisions, pursuant to 45 CFR 147.140?
 

 
In order to complete your application, please provide this information by 5:00 pm, December 17, 2010.  Once this
information is received and the application is complete, it will be processed by the Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS).  As stated in our September 3, 2010 Sub-Regulatory Guidance, HHS will issue a decision within 30
days of receiving a complete application.  You will receive an e-mail from HHS notifying you of the waiver decision. 
 
Thank you.
 
Joseph Mercer, JD
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
Office of Consumer Support
301-492-4265
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From: Lapinski, John [John.Lapinski@buckconsultants.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:08 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Bartech Group Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-29-2010

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Alexandra, got it. Thank you.
 
John M. Lapinski
248.304.2445 Phone
248.225.4021 Mobile
john.lapinski@buckconsultants.com
P Please consider the environment before printing this email
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:03 PM
To: Lapinski, John
Subject: Bartech Group Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-29-2010
Importance: High
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Bartech Group. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:03 PM
To: john.lapinski@buckconsultants.com
Subject: Bartech Group Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-29-2010

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: April 1 .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Bartech Group. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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